# California State University, East Bay Department of Social Work

holly.vugia@csueastbay.edu (510) 885-2121

## SUMMARY:

*Full professor*, CSUEB Department of Social Work

Previous Graduate Coordinator, CSUEB Department of Social Work, Special Program Coordination Experience: Interim Department Chair (CSUEB MSW 2016-17), Part-Time Self-Support MSW Program Coordinator (2 years), Undergraduate CSUEB Social Service Option Coordinator (6.5 years), SJSU School Social Work Coordinator (2 years), Field Internship Director (CSUEB MSW, 1 year) Teach practice and research courses, in both traditional and online formats Extensive crisis and trauma experience, clinical training at UCLA Neuropsychiatric Hospital's (Resnick Psychiatric Hospital) child/adolescent programs & LA County/USC's Inpatient Adult Psychiatry. Particular expertise in crisis, trauma, child/adolescent assessment, family therapy, & school-based services.

Experience with grant management, research, and publication

### EDUCATION \_\_\_\_\_

PhD	University of California at Berkeley; Social Welfare, 1991
PPSC	San Jose State University, School Social Work, 2001
MSW	UCLA, Mental Health, 1985
BA	Millersville State University (Pennsylvania), Psychology, 1978

#### CERTIFICATION, LICENSURE, & SPECIFIC ADVANCED TRAINING\_\_\_\_\_

LCSW	California Licensed Clinical Social Worker, #LC13003, 1988
PPSC	California School Social Work and Child Welfare & Attendance Credentials, 2001
ACSW	Academy of Certified Social Workers, #881-78-7069, January 1990
NIAAA Fellow	National Institute on Alcohol Abuse & Alcoholism Fellowship, Summer 2018
Infant Mental Health	Children's Hospital Oakland, 2002-2003 (now UCSF Benioff CHO)
CISM	Critical Incident Stress Management Certified, 2001

#### ASSESSMENT & ACCREDITATION EXPERIENCE\_

Accreditation Team External Program Reviewer External Program Reviewer Assessment Coordinator PPSC Accreditation Consultant Accreditation Consultant PPSC Accreditation Leader CSUEB Social Work, Ongoing, Awarded Maximum 8 Year Accred. 2019 CSU Los Angeles, Rehabilitation Services, February 2019 CSU Dominguez Hills, Human Services Department, April 2015 CSUEB Sociology & Social Services Department, 2013-14 SJSU Social Work, 2010-2012 CSUEB Social Work, 2007-2008 SJSU Social Work, 2005

Social Service Coordinator PPSC Co-Coordinator	CSUEB Sociology & Social Services, 2008-2015 SJSU Social Work, 2008-2009
PPSC Coordinator/Lecturer	SJSU Social Work, 2007-2008
Lecturer	CSUEB Social Work, 2007-2008
Assistant Professor	CSUEB Social Work, 2006-2007
Field Director	CSUEB Social Work, 2005-2006
Field Liaison	CSUEB Social Work, 2004-2005
Graduate Student Instructor	UC Berkeley Social Welfare; Professor Eileen Gambrill, 1989

# CLINICAL EXPERIENCE

LCSW Contract Supervisor	Southwest Keys Program for Unaccompanied Undocumented Minors Confidential Location, 2007-2013.	
LCSW Contract Supervisor	Familias Unidas Counseling and Information Center Richmond, 2006-2007	
Temporary School Social Worker	Mental Health Resources Group, Oakland Unified Schools Temporary Clinician for Fruitvale & Hoover Elementary Schools Substitute SED Classroom Clinician, Sequoia Elementary School, 4/04- 9/04	
Training Coordinator; Supervisor & Clinician	Lincoln Child Center, School-Based Services Oakland, Mt. Diablo, & Pittsburg Unified School Districts, 2001-2003 Affiliated assignments: Infant Mental Health Seminar, 2002-03, via Oakland Children's Hospital and Smoking Cessation/Prevention Trainer, 2002-03.	
Clinical Social Worker & Family Therapist	UCLA Neuropsychiatric Institute Adolescent Inpatient Units: A-South (psychotherapeutic milieu unit, affective & eating disorders program), A-West (dual diagnosis, behavioral unit), 1986-87	
Psychiatric Social Worker	University of Southern California/Los Angeles County Psychiatric Hospital Acute Adult Inpatient, 1985-86	
Social Work Intern II Social Work Intern I	UCLA Neuropsychiatric Institute Child-Outpatient, Child Sexual Abuse Team, & Parent Training Clinic, 1984-85 San Bernardino County Mental Health Rancho Cucamonga Community Mental Health Clinic, 1983-84	
Geriatric Social Worker	Whittier Care Center; Los Angeles, 1982-83	
Aftercare Case Manager	North Central Mental Health Center; Columbus, Ohio, 1981-82	
Crisis Counselor	York County Mental Health Center; Pennsylvania, 1979-80	
Intake & Crisis Counselor	Planned Parenthood; Lancaster, Pennsylvania, 1978-79	
PUBLICATIONS		

Phan, P., Vugia, H., & Jones, T. (2015). Cultural competence for college students: How to teach about race, gender and inequalities. *Thought & Action* (National Education Association), Winter, 71-86.

Phan, P., Vugia, H., Wright, P., Woods, D., Chu, M., & Jones, T. (2009). A social work program's experience in

teaching about race in the curriculum. Journal of Social Work Education, 45(2), 325-333.

Vugia, H. (2006). Invited review: Peer Rejection by K.L. Bierman. School Social Work Journal, 30(2).

- Vugia, H., Hernandez, A., Kane, K., Kastleman, D., Olsen, K., Rhode, R. Valentine, A. & Evans, R. (2002). *A social worker's basic guide to education law.* San Jose, CA: SJSU.
- Barth, R. P., Derezotes, D. S., & Vugia, H. D. (1991). Preventing adolescent abuse. *Journal of Primary Prevention*, *11*, 193-205.
- Vugia, H.D. (1991). Support groups in oncology: Building hope through the human bond. *Journal of Psychosocial Oncology*, *9*(3), 89-107.

Wasserman, H., & Danforth, H. (1988). The human bond: Support groups & mutual aid. NY: Springer.

Strober, M., Morrell, W., Burroughs, J., Lampert, C., Danforth, H., & Freeman, R. (1988). A family study of bipolar disorder in adolescence. *Journal of Affective Disorders*, *15*(3), 255-68.

Human Behavior and the Social Environment
Introduction to Social Work Methods
Field Seminar I and II
Special Issues: Sexual Oppression: The Trade, Traffic, and Trauma (Graduate Level)
Numerous Independent Studies (Sample Topics: Autism, Human Trafficking, Sexual Assault)
Special Topics: The Study of Social Well-Being (Graduate Level)
M.A. Thesis Supervision (Sample Topics: Korean American Adoptees, Mothers who Perpetrate Sexual Abuse, Breast Augmentation)

## UNIVERSITY SERVICE (sample) \_\_\_\_

Research Reviews Faculty PIEL Grant Proposal Reviews CSU Student Research Evaluator Faculty Support Grant Evaluator (RSCG)

*Virtual Conference Moderator (October 10, 2020)* Issues of Racism, Casteism, and Mental Health During Covid-19, Organized by CSUEB Middle-Eastern and API Social Work Student Association.

Campus-

Summer Girl Scout Camp Leader & Trainer for Leaders of Preschool Units, Lafayette, 1999-2009. School Social Work Advisory Panel Member, San Jose State University, 2002-2004. School Librarian, Park Day Elementary School, Oakland, 1998-2005. Community Service Program Volunteer, Orinda Middle School, 2003-2005. Lunchtime Socialization Program Developer & Facilitator, Orinda Middle School, 2003-2004. Board Member, Orinda Preschool, Orinda, 1999-2000. Diablo Valley Cooperative Preschool Council Member, Contra Costa, Survey Consultant, 1999-00.

### HONORS\_\_\_\_\_